# LISA GORE, M.S., CCC-SLP

SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST CERTIFIED AUTISM SPECIALIST EDUCATOR OF THE HEARING IMPAIRED

CERTIFIED JOB SKILLS SPECIALIST, JOB PLACEMENT SPECIALIST AND SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT SPECIALIST

3601 4<sup>th</sup> Street STOP 6073 · Lubbock, TX 79430 (806) 729-3993 lisa.gore@ttuhsc.edu

Speech language pathologist with experience in a multitude of clinical settings (i.e., multiple school districts across two states, skilled nursing facilities, outpatient university clinic, private school, private practice, and home health) and with a range from pediatric to geriatric patients.

### **EDUCATION**

**OCTOBER 2018** 

CERTIFIED JOB SKILLS SPECIALIST, JOB PLACEMENT SPECIALIST, SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT SPECIALIST, UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS

**OCTOBER 2015** 

CERTIFIED AUTISM SPECIALIST, INTERNATIONAL BOARD OF CREDENTIALING AND CONTINUEING EDUCATION

**AUGUST 1995** 

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY, TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY

**DECEMBER 1991** 

**BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION OF THE HEARING IMPAIRED,** TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER

### **EXPERIENCE**

**JULY 2023-PRESENT** 

### **ADJUNCT PROFESSOR, ANGELO STATE UNIVERSITY**

· Taught public speaking dual credit course specifically for Plainview ISD

**FEBRUARY 2017 - PRESENT** 

### **CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR, TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER**

• Taught instructional courses, provided guest lectures, and supervised graduate students for various clinical opportunities in various settings. See Academic Appointments section below for more information.

**MARCH 2017 - PRESENT** 

# Radar Supports/Director, and Radar Foundations/President

- Private Practice
- Assessment and therapy across Texas and New Mexico
- Director of operations
- Parent trainer
- Community liaison

#### **AUGUST 2012 - JULY 2017**

### LEAD SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST, PLAINVIEW ISD

- Supervisor for speech language pathologists and speech language assistants
- Supervisor of the Deaf Education Program
- Assistive Technology Team Lead
- Multiple Disciplinary Team Co Lead
- District Assessment Determination Screener
- Autism assessment provider
- Autism Trainer
- Irlen Screener
- SPP Indicator 7 Entry
- ARD facilitator
- PPCD Assessment Co Lead
- School feeding/traumatic brain injury assessor
- Assessment report writing trainer
- Special Education Compliance trainer
- Legal Framework trainer
- Special Education Law trainer
- Graduate student supervisor
- Early Childhood Coalition Leader
- Language Enriched Advancement Program Coordinator
- Esped/SuccessEd/Skyward trainer
- CPI Certified
- CPR Certified
- Grant writing and reward recipient

### MARCH 2016 – CURRENT

# SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST, PART TIME/PRN

- Century Rehabilitation, Concord Rehabilitation (11-1-17—current)
   Assessment and therapy with adult clients with brain injury, stroke, dementia, dysphagia
- Care Options for Kids (6-16-17—3-20-19)
  - Supervision and assessment, therapy with pediatric clients with multiple disabilities
- Rebound Rehabilitation (3-14--16-current)
  - Assessment and therapy with adult clients with brain injury, stroke, dementia
- Soundly Speaking (2-1-16—current)
  - Assessment and supervision of adult clients with significant cognitive delays/autism in group/day habilitation centers
- Epic Pediatric Home Health (5-1-16-6-1-17)
   Supervision and assessment, therapy with pediatric clients with multiple disabilities

### **AUGUST 2008 – JUNE 2011**

# **SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST,** AMARILLO ISD REGIONAL PROGRAM FOR THE DEAF

- Speech Therapy provided for hearing impaired 3 -5-year-olds
- Speech Therapy provided for Middle School hearing impaired students
- Speech Therapy provided for High School hearing impaired students
- Sign language trainer for parents and students
- Special Education Compliance trainer
- Legal framework trainer
- Graduate student supervisor

### **AUGUST 1987 - JUNE 2008**

# SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST, TULIA ISD

- Speech Therapy provider PPCD-12<sup>th</sup>
- Co provider for language development for all 3-5 grade student
- Graduate student supervisor
- Autism team
- SLP Lead (2002-2008)

# LICENSURE/SPECIALTIES

- Certified Speech-Language Pathologist via Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 1996present
- Certified Speech-Language Pathologist via New Mexico Department of Licensing 2021-present
- Certificate of Clinical Competence in Speech-Language Pathology via American Speech and Hearing Association 1996-present

### ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

### FEBRUARY 2017 - PRESENT

# **CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR,** TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER

- Clinical Experience and Responsibilities
  - Provides clinical supervision for speech-language pathology graduate students each semester at the TTUHSC Speech and Hearing Clinic and at various other sites such as All Saints Episcopal School, Lubbock Independent School Head Start Program, Lubbock Independent School, School Age population, High Point Village
  - o Provides clinical services to fulfill HPPIP contract with High Point Village year-round.
  - Provides clinical supervision for summer speech therapy (SPLASH) programs "Tech
    Tasters" and "Ready2Learn" "High Point Village" and others serving children and adults
    with a wide range of feeding, social, and communication disorders.
  - Supervises speech therapy graduate students during IPE opportunities with
     Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Nursing, and Audiology programs (e.g., Toy
     Fair, simulation experiences, SPLASH summer programs).
  - Assists in creating and supervising various simulation and virtual clinic experiences offering IPE experience for instructional and clinical classes.
  - O Supervises and edits documentation of assessment and treatment in various documentation systems (e.g., Power Chart, MSB, and eSped).

- o Provides clinical "class" experience for extended programming at High Point Village with individuals with multiple disabilities, intellectual disabilities and autism disorder.
- Teaching Experience
  - HPSH 4380/5381 Clinical Experience: Speech Language Pathology Summer 2017 to present
    - Designed and created content to prepare students for Texas licensing in speech pathology assistant designation to support workforce deficits in the field.
    - Provides clinical experiences in various settings, trains on ethics and licensing regulations and service provision in multiple environments.
  - HPSH 5510 Capstone Course Pediatric Feeding Spring 2023
    - Designed and created content for a course specific to pediatric feeding with an emphasis on school supported service delivery
  - HPSH 4410 Introduction to Aural Habilitation and Rehabilitation (co-taught) Spring 2022 to present
    - Provides instruction about Deaf culture, ethical provision of service for Deaf and hard of hearing populations, and basic ASL instruction
  - o HPSH 5381-5385 Clinical Practicum SLP Spring 2017 to present
    - Supervised graduate students for assessment and treatment opportunities in various settings including the TTUHSC Speech & Hearing Clinic as well as external contracts
  - HPSH 4410 Independent Study Spring 2022
    - Addressed specific needs related to various topics of instruction related to school service delivery
  - o HPSH 4290 Clinical Observation: Audiology Fall 2021
    - Provided instruction in audiology basics, Deaf education, and clinical experience support
  - o HPSH 4410 Basic Sign Language for Health Professions-Spring 2020
    - ASL instruction of 800 signs for SLP students
  - Guest lectured for various graduate-level clinical classes and undergraduate-level clinical observations classes each semester since Fall 2017

# PRESENTATIONS/TRAININGS

- Childhood Apraxia of Speech training for Copperas Cove ISD October 2022
- TSHA certified training on Working with Intellectually Disabled Students in Life skills settings (Austin ISD) Spring 2023
- TSHA certified training on Autism from a Strength Based Lens (Austin ISD)-November 2022
- TSHA Training on SHARS Provision- Fall 2022
- Region 16 Speech therapy for DEAF presentation -Fall 2010
- Region 16 Training on using Accelerated Reader in Therapy Fall 1991, 1992

# **GRANTS/HONORS/AWARDS**

- Outstanding Faculty of the Year Bachelor of Science in Speech-Language Pathology in April 2022
- TTUHSC SHP Dean's Outstanding Team-Teaching Award in May 2022
- 5 Years of Service Award for TTUHSC in 2022
- ASHA ACE Award (three-time awardee)
- Tulia Independent School Teacher of the Year (first and only time awarded to a speech-language pathologist) 1998

# **SERVICE**

- Professional Level Committees/Service
  - National Level
    - ASHA Sig 16 Professional Development Task Force Member 2002-present
    - Mentor for Career Change Professionals May 2023-present
    - Mentor for Speech Language Assistants -Fall 2002 present
    - NARPA (National Association for Rights Protection and Advocacy) Member supporting national PAIMI (Protection and Advocacy for Individuals with Mental Illness) Councils – Fall 2022-present
  - State Level
    - TSHA Chair Feeding and Swallowing in the Schools Task Force May 2020present
    - PAIMI Council Nomination Chair- Jan 2021-present
    - Texas HHSC Policy Council Nomination Chairperson- February 2021-present
  - Regional Level
    - South Plains Speech-Hearing-Association (SPSHA) member
- Institution Level Committees/Service
  - o Infection Control Committee Chair Fall 2021-Spring 2023
  - o DEI (Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion) Committee member Spring 2023-present
  - o IPE Symposium Facilitator Fall 2017 and 2020
  - o Volunteered to supervise at IPE Toy Fair and Expo Fall 2018, 2019, 2022
- Local service
  - o Swisher County Head Start Board Member 1998-2012
  - o Tulia Athletic Organization President 2004-2005
  - Licensed Foster Care Provider 1994-2019